School Advisory Council & School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes

Charles W. Flanagan High School Location: 12800 Taft Street, Pembroke Pines, FL 33325 Type of meeting: General Meeting Date & Time: August 27th, 2024.

Attendance: Rachel Aloy, Kathleen Bledsoe, Kassandra Borges, Stania Collins, Brian Edwards, Brad Fatout, Nancy Gold Karen Hugh Sam, Errica Maddox, Henry Rose, Shirley Simmonds, Natalie Socorro, Emma Stines, Lily Suarez *revised on 9/23 to include: Maria Lacavalle, Hannah Hugh, Mokisha Spencer*

- 1. Call to order and establish quorum: 4:02 PM (76% 13/17 members present)
- 2. Approval or correction of May Minutes, minutes were approved with corrections: spelling errors on attendees names and add Natalie Socorro, she was in attendance.
 - A. Motion to approve by K. Bledsoe.

3. Reports:

- A. Principal's Report: Mr. Fatout
 - 1. We are a B school, we are a strong team and are evaluating what works and what needs adjustment. We're excited to share these developments with you, your children, and the community.
 - 2. He visited 100% of the classrooms the first week.
 - 3. We held an expectations and motivation assembly where students met with their administrators, me, and our support staff. Our message to them, as well as from the administration, was to take care of each other every day. I strive to be as positive as possible, whether it's through announcements, in-person interactions, or in the hallways and classrooms.
 - 4. My goal is to keep you informed about everything happening at the school we have a newsletter please read it, I want you to be aware of all the activities and opportunities available.
 - 5. If you have any questions or comments, my door is always open. Feel free to call or come in; either the administration or I will be happy to see you and talk.
- B. School Improvement Funds: \$66,877

4. New Business:

A. SAC officer elections: Mrs. Aloy nominated Mrs. Simmonds as a co-chair, Ms. Simmonds accepted the nomination. Mrs. Aloy nominated Ms. Stania Collins as Secretary and she accepted the nomination. The committee members voted in

School Advisory Council & School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes

favor. Maria La Cavalla was nominated and added to SAC committee. We need a parent of an ESOL student on the committee. If anyone knows of someone who fits this requirement, please let us know.

- B. Members were given a copy of the SAC bylaws and were asked to review them SAC bylaws were ratified.
- C. School Improvement plan: Mrs Aloy shared the focus goals for the year.
- D. Funding request for Advance placement liaison and tutoring in the amount of \$6,000. was requested by Mr. Warkentien. Mrs. Socorro motioned to approve. The funding was approved unanimously.

5. Announcements:

- 1. Open house tonight from 6:00 to 8:00 PM.
- 2. There will be no school on Monday, September 2nd,
- 3. Interim reports will be issued on September 27th.
- 4. Ms Jack Calendar being updated at all times. ILC meeting afterschool.

Adjourn: 4:25 PM

Minutes taken by: Stania Collins, Secretary Approved with corrections on 9/23/24